From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO <Jeremy.G.Wiggins3@who.eop.gov>

12/9/2020 2:20:04 PM

Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO <Jeremy.G.Wiggins3@who.eop.gov>; Brooke, Francis J. Jr.
EOP/WHO <Francis.J.Brooke@who.eop.gov>; Martin, Nicole (Federaly <NMartin1@doc.gov>;
Risko, Daniel (Federaly <DRisko@doc.gov>; samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov
<samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD) <JBrightbil@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>;
Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Varcoe, Andrew R. EOP/WWHO .
<Andrew.R.Varcoe@who.eop.gov>; Palmieri, Rosario A. EOP/OMB < Ex 6
Levenbach, Stuart EOP/WHO <Stuart.Levenbach@who.eop.gov>

Call on ESA Habitat Rule

LIRS L = -

Participant Dial-In: | Ex 6 I; CallID: | Ex 6 | Participant Code:{”Ex&

12/9/2020 3:00:00 BWi
12/9/2020 3:30:00 PM
Tentative

(none)
Not yet responded

Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO; Brooke, Francis J. Jr. EOP/WHO; Martin, Nicole (Federaly;
Risko, Daniel (Federal)y; samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD); Clark,
Jeffrey (ENRD); Varcoe, Andrew R. EOP/WHO; Palmieri, Rosario A. EOP/OMB; Levenbach,
Stuart EOP/WHO

Participant Diakin::  EX 6
Call IDi_Ex6__: .
Participant Code:{ Ex 6 |
Secretary Bernhardt

Dep. Sec. Kelley

Jeff Clark or Jon Brightbill

Andy Varcoe
Rosario / Paul Ray
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From: Breccan.F.Thies@ceq.eop.gov on behalf of Neumayr, Mary B. EOP/CEQ

Sent: 1/5/2021 11:23:30 AM

To: Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CEQ <Viktoria.Z.Seale@ceq.eop.gov>; Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD)
<JClark@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Bogan, Shanedda L. (ENRD) <SBogan@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>;
Salamanca, Paul (ENRD) <PSalamanca@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Scherer, Kyle E. EOP/CEQ
<Kyle.E.Scherer@ceq.eop.gov>; Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <jefclark@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Marie, Marc
(ENRD) <MMarie@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>

Subject: Canceled: CEQ/DOJ Weekly Check In
Start: 8/18/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 8/18/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Required Attendees: Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CEQ; Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD); Bogan, Shanedda L. (ENRD); Salamanca,
Paul (ENRD); Scherer, Kyle E. EOP/CEQ; Clark, Jeffrey (CIV); Marie, Marc (ENRD)
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For Official Use Only (FOUO)//Not for Distribution

Public Lands Drug Control Committee (PLDCC)
Meeting Agenda

Date: January 7, 2021

Time: 2:00PM-3:30PM (ET); 11:00AM-1:30PM (PT)

Conference Link: See Calendar Invite
Conference Call Information: Phone:é Ex. 6 Meeting ID:{ Ex. 6

2:00PM-2:05PM Meeting Opens
2:05PM-2:15PM ONDCP Director Welcome
2:15SPM-2:20PM ONDCP Update
2:20PM-2:40PM Co-Chair Updates

e Department of Interior
e United States Forest Service

2:40PM-3:00PM USA Updates
o USA, Ex. 5
o USA, Ex.5
3:00PM-3:30PM Discussion: 2020 Review and 2021 Look Ahead

e Round the Call
e 2020 Overview Report, June 2021

3:30PM Meeting Concludes

ONDCP Contacts:

Christine Kourtides,; Ex. 6, 7(c) 1)
Art Staples.| Ex. 6, 7(c)

Jordan Villeneuve,: EX. 8, 7(c)

For Official Use Only (FOUQ)//Not for Distribution
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From: Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>

To: Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO; Martin, Nicole (Federal); Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD); Brightbill,
Jonathan (ENRD); Varcoe, Andrew R. EOP/WHO; Palmieri, Rosario A. EOP/OMB

Sent: 12/9/2020 1:16:16 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Call on ESA Habitat Rule

Hi Jeremy,

3:00pm today will work for Secretary Bernhardt.

Thanks,
Sam

Samantha Hebert

Director of Scheduling, Advance, and Operations
Immediate Office of the Secretary

United States Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-4025

Cell:i Ex 6 '

Please note all emails to and from this address are subject to FOIA

From: Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO <Jeremy.G.Wiggins3@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Martin, Nicole (Federal) <NMartini@doc.gov>; Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>; Clark,
Jeffrey (ENRD) <jbc1@usdoj.gov>; Jonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov <Jonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov>; Varcoe,
Andrew R. EOP/WHO <Andrew.R.Varcoe@who.eop.gov>; Palmieri, Rosario A. EOP/OMB

i Ex. 6 i

“Subject: [EXTERNAL] Call on ESA Habitat Rule

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon,

NEC would like to hold a call this afternoon on the ESA Habitat rule. Can you please let me know if any of the
below times work for you/your principal? Thank you.
Secretary Bernhardt

Dep. Sec. Kelley

Jeff Clark or Jon Brightbill

Andy Varcoe

Rosario / Paul Ray

3:00pm, 5:00pm, 5:30pm

Jeremy Wiggins

Associate Director and Policy Coordinator

CLARKCONG_TEMP0004429



Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB Ex. 6

From:

To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD)
Sent: 12/1/2020 3:54:41 PM
Subject: quick chat

you again.

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0005143



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94034BA2E5F34120911B6F83EO0BF05D5-CLARK,

JEFF>
To: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB
CcC: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD); Smith, Douglas (CIV)
Sent: 11/5/2020 4:42:52 PM
Subject: RE: Congratulations

Got it. OK, then Doug, you can stand down.
So Aram, are you good with working on special projects for me for the duration of the term?
Jeff

From: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB! Ex. 6

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <jefclark@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Smith, Douglas (CIV) <dousmith@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: Re: Congratulations

Much appreciated, Jeff.

I had a great experience at OIRA, and Paul was very happy with my work. As I understand it, PPO very recently
made the call not to extend at this time on grounds that are independent of me/my work.

Regards,

Aram

Aram A. Gavoor

Counselor to the Administrator

Oftice of Information and Regulatory Aftairs
Oftice of Management and Budget

On Nov 5, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <JBC2(@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Aram, thanks but | thought | had recently signed off on extending your detail.

Doug, can you check into this.

And if for some reason you prefer to get back Aram, | totally understand and in that case Doug, if/when Aram is
back, yes please detail him to the front office.

Jeff

From: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB Ex. 6 b

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ENRD.USDQOJ.GOV>; Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <jefclark@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: Congratulations

Jeff,

I am writing to share with you that my detail with OIRA is ending, tomorrow, and that | will be back with CIV on
Monday.

To the extent you have any need for front office support in your divisions, it would be my pleasure to take on
another detail to support you.

Regards,

Aram

Aram A. Gavoor

Counselor to the Administrator

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs

Office of Management and Budget

From: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <jbc1@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:38 PM
To: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB; Ex. 6

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0007010



Subject: RE: Congratulations
Am | gathering you worked on that with Paul Aram?

From: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB | Ex. 6
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 15755 BV

To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ENRD.USDQJ.GOV>
Subject: Re: Congratulations

That’s wonderful to learn. Much appreciated.

Aram A. Gavoor

Counselor to the Administrator

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs

Office of Management and Budget

On Sep 1, 2020, at 9:28 PM, Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <jbcl(@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks Aram!
And yes I saw that memo — good stuff and I’ve already sent two instructions to ENRD about it

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2020, at 9:20 PM, Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB: Ex. 6 wrote:

Jeft,

I was delighted to read that you are joining the Civil Division as its head. This is an excellent outcome for the
quality of the government"s litigation efforts and for the American people! Building on some of our
conversations, I hope that you find this EO 13924 section 6 implementing memo of value—to the extent that you
haven’t seen it already—and I hope to have a few moments to speak to you about some of its particulars if you
have the time.

https:/iwww.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/M-20-31. pdf

Regards,

Aram

Aram A. Gavoor

Counselor to the Administrator

Oftice of Information and Regulatory Aftairs
Oftice of Management and Budget

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0007010



From: Smith, Douglas (ClV) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6FCBCF5576B4E63B37F1ABE48943850-

SMITH, DOUG>
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV); Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB; Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD)
Sent: 11/5/2020 4:28:59 PM
Subject: RE: Congratulations
Yeah you did approve it—/'ll look into it and get back to Aram

From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <jefclark@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:.26 PM

To: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB Ex. 6 i; Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD)
<JClark@ ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: Smith, Douglas (CIV) <dousmith@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

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

To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ENRD.USDQJ.GOV>; Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) <jefclark@CIV.USDQOJ.GOV>
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

To: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB | Ex. 6
Subject: RE: Congratulations

Am | gathering you worked on that with Paul Aram?

From: Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB ¢ Ex. 6
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:25 P

To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) <JClark@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>
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

On Sep 1, 2020, at 9:20 PM, Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/OMB Ex. 6 wrote:

Jeft,

I was delighted to read that you are joining the Civil Division as its head. This is an excellent outcome for the
quality of the government’s litigation eftorts and for the American people! Building on some of our
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

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0007016



From: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5875129421F04DDDAA825F5A484527B3-
JCLARK_F6CB>

To: Maloney, Stephanie (ENRD)

Sent: 1/6/2021 1:57:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: Thursday, 7 January 2021_PLDCC Meeting Agenda
Attachments: PLDCC Agenda_2021.7.1 (002).docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:i Ex. 7(c)

Date: January 6, 2021 at 1:57:14 PM EST

To: ! Ex. 6 ! Ex. 7(c)

Ex. 6 {"Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD)" | Ex. 6
"Colbourn, Elinor (ENRD)" : Ex. 6 _"Ewers, Jordon T.
EOP/ONDCP" 4 _Ex.6 , _1Villeneuve, Jordan B. EOP/ONDCP"

! Ex. 6 i "Greene, Mark (OJP)" | Ex. 6

Ex. 6 i
Ex. 6 ‘Perry, Tracy -FS" Ex. 6 (o))"
Ex. 6
Ex. 6 'Scott, McGregor (USACAE)": Ex. 6 i"Meinero, Seth
“Adam (USAEO)™ Ex.6 Ex. 6 ;
Ex Owens, Edward - EPA" Ex. 6
Ex. 6 i
Ex.6 \"Steele, Melanie A. EOP/CEQ"
Ex. 6 Ex. 7(¢)
Ex. 6 "Truitt, Linda (OJP)"; Ex. 6

| EX. 6 "Williams, Bill (USAOR)" EX. 6 'Luberecki, Leopold J. Jr.
EOQOP/ONDCP" < Ex. 6 , "Coffey, Andrew F. EOP/ONDCP"

Ex. 6 | "Black, Cecilia -FS"} Ex. 6 i"Boehm, Christopher
-FS": Ex. 6 i "Greene, Mark (OJP)" ! Ex. 6 : Ex.7(c) !
] Ex. 7(c) i"Staples, Arthur A. EOP/ONDCP"

1 Ex. 6

iSubject: Thursday, 7 January 2021 _PLDCC Meeting Agenda

Good afternoon-
Please see attached the agenda for tomorrow’s virtual PLDCC meeting, which will run from 2:00-3:30pm ET.

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow,

Christine
L EXxT(c) i
----- Original Appointment-----
From:: Ex. 7(c)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 5:29 A
To: ! Ex. 7(c) Ex. 6 I e )
i Ex. 6
; Ex. 6 iEwers, Jordon T. EOP/ONDCP; Ex. 6 i Villeneuve, Jordan B.
EOP/ONDCP;: Ex. 6 i Ex. 6
i Ex. 6 iPerry, Tracy -FS; I Ex. 6
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Ex. 6

Ex. 6
Ex. 6
Ex. 6
i Ex. 6 i Steele, Melanie A. EOP/CEQ; Ex 7(c)
= Ex. 6
i Ex. 6 iLuberecki, Leopold J. Jr. EOP/ONDCP; Coffey, Andrew F.
EOP/ONDCP Black, Cecilia -FS; Boehm, Chrlstopher -FS; Greene, Mark (OJP); ! Ex. 7(c) b

Staples, Arthur A. EOP/ONDCP

Subject: PLDCC Meeting

When: Thursday, January 7, 2021 2:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Virtual

Public Lands Drug Control Committee (PLDCC)

Date: Thursday, 7 January 2021

Time: 2:00pm-3:30pm (ET)

Meeting Link: See below

Agenda: Attached

The next meeting of the PLDCC will take place on Thursday, 7 June from 2:00pm-3:30pm ET. The

. meeting will be held virtually. A link to join via computer and phone call-in information are below.

Ex. 5 of

| An agenda for the call will be sent in advance of the meeting.
All the best,

Ex. 7(c)

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Executive Office of the President

Ex. 6

To join the meeting on a computer or mobile phone: | Ex. 6
Phone Dial-in

Ex. 6

CLARKCONG_TEMP0009244



From: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5875129421F04DDDAA825F5A484527B3-
JCLARK_F6CB>

To: Varcoe, Andrew R. EOP/WHO

CcC: Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD); Coghlan, John (CIV); Helfman, Tara J. EOP/WHO

Sent: 1/1/2021 9:54:15 AM

Subject: Re: FYI - OLC releases Oct. 2019 memo concluding that the President may direct independent

agencies to comply with EO 12866

Happy New Year! This is awesome Andy!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 1, 2021, at 8:47 AM, Varcoe, Andrew R. EOP/WHO <Andrew.R.Varcoe@who.eop.gov> wrote:
FYIL Happy new year!

https://www.justice.gov/olc/file/1349716/download

(posted Dec. 30, 2020)
Andrew R. Varcoe

Special Assistant to the President
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

Andrew. R Varcoe awho.cop.gov

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0009317



From: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5875129421F04DDDAA825F5A484527B3-
JCLARK_F6CB>

To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; May.Davis@who.eop.gov
Sent: 12/31/2020 5:31:12 PM

Subject: Pat C #

For Pat Thave! ___EX6 ___!Is that correct?

If not, can you send me the correct number?
He wants me to call him.
Thanks,

Jeff

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0009318



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Required Attendees:

Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5875129421F04DDDAA825F5A484527B3-

JCLARK_F6CB>
12/17/2020 5:05:40 PM

Neumayr, Mary B. EOP/CEQ <

Ex. 6

Tentative: CEQ/DOJ Weekly Check In
8/18/2020 11:00:00 AM

8/18/2020 11:30:00 AM

Free

(none)
Neumayr, Mary B. EOP/CEQ
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
12/15/2020 5:30:50 AM

Kourtides, Christine A. EOP/ONDCP 1

Ex 6, 7(c)

Accepted: PLDCC Meeting
1/7/2021 2:00:00 PM
1/7/2021 3:30:00 PM

Free

(none)
Kourtides, Christine A. EOP/ONDCP

CLARKCONG_TEMPO0009464



From: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5875129421F04DDDAA825F5A484527B3-

JCLARK_F6CB>

To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)
Sent: 12/14/2020 8:48:55 AM
Subject: Fwd: quick chat

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" Ex. 6
Date: December 1, 2020 at 3:55:17 PM EST

To: "Clark, Jetfrey (ENRD)" <JClark@enrd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: quick chat

Hi Jeff—just gave you a call. Do you have a minute for a quick chat? If so, ’'maf____ | Ex.6 1 orhappy to call
you again.

CLARKCONG_TEMP0009478



& events.whitehouse.gov

the WHITE HOUSE
Guest List
Guest Name Date of Guest Responsée'

Jeffrey Clark Sr. 12/4/2020 9:47 PM
Ex 6 12/4/2020 9:51 PM
Ex 6 12/4/2020 9:54 PM
| Ex6 | 12/4/2020 9:57 PM
Ex 6 12/4/2020 9:59 PM

{___Ex6 12/4/2020 10:02 PM

Ex 6 12/4/2020 10:04 PM

Ex 6 12/4/2020 10:06 PM

Ex 6 12/4/2020 10:42 PM

Privacy Policy
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